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U Clonminam Industrial Estate, ‘Smithstown Industrial Estate,
Por‘tlei;)ise, Co. Laois Shanﬁon,

 Tel: 0502 78600 Co. Clare

Fax: 0502 78699 Tel: 061 707400

Callsave 1850 504 504 Fax: 061 707401

Email: _‘portlaoise@enva.ie
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Email: shannon@enva.ie

"]
Ballyicfﬂrreen Industrial Estate, D MacAnuity Clear Drains,
Kinsale Road, Cork JFK Road, Naas Road, Dublin 12
Tel: 021 4962554 1 4962518 ) Tel: 01 4500333

Fax: 021 4962345 Fax: 01 4569187 -

bEmaiI: cork@enva.ie Email: dublin@enva.ie

Tracey Berney,
Licensing Unit,
Environmental Protection Agency,
PO BOX 3000, . - -
Johnstown Castle Estate, wwwenva.e

Co. Wexford. '

31 January 2007

License Number:. W0041-01 ‘ B B

R ; i
indfustrial & automotive o=

Dear Ms. Berney,

| wish to request a Technical Amendment to Condition 2.8.1 of our license
W0041-01. This condition currently requires us to submit our Annual
Environmental Report (AER) by 31 January each ¥ear. We refuest that this be
altered by means of a Technical Amendment to 31% March each year in line with
the nomn for ail other IPPC and Waste licensees. & Q@O&
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» Given the level of detail required in the AER a p ‘of one month from end of
| the year being:reported on presents a conside @ challenge. It is our position
that the current formulation of the condition i es a deadline on our
organisation which is disproportionate in g&lation to that imposed on our
competitors and other licencees who hgve:d deadline of 31 March.
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| trust the above is acceptable to thg&%jency. If you have any further queries in

relation to this matter please do nagf*hesitate to contact me.
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Yours sincerely, o
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| | |HSE'& Compliance Mandgér. ' ! 1y

| The En‘vémnmen“iai F’wﬁaéti‘i&;
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